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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of -
MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion |

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Microsec Resources Private Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flow Statement and
the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the-explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the
Act”} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the actounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2025, its profit including
other comprehensive income, its cashflows and its changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{SAs) as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder,

- and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

" IEnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director's report but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS ﬁnanmal statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
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information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act, with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
posiiion, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maftters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has neo realisticalternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overéeeing the Company’s financial reporting process..

-

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives.are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably beexpected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
financial statements

As part of an audlt in accordance with SAs, we-exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuliing from error, as fraud
may involve collusmn, forgery, intentional omissicns, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,
2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainiy exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our-auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company fo cease to coniinue
as a going concern. _

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS finaricial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We also communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 51gn1ﬁcant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical |
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on owr independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Com pany
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehenswe
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the IndianAccounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indmn
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended; '
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e. Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315 March, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal finaneial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statement and the operating effectiveness of

.such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B.”

g. Inour opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 has been
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule V fo the Act;

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in-accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note no- 25(b}) to the Ind AS
financial statement.

b) The Company did not have any long—term contracts 1nclud1ng derlvatlve contracts
for which there were any material foresesable losses.

c) There has been no such sum which needs to be transferred to the Investor Educatlon
and Protection Fund by the Company.

d)

i,  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
‘belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested-(either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entities (*“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

. the company (“Ultimate Benefi iciartes™) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii.  The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, -
lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

iii.  Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonabie and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
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e)
f)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29" May, 2025

.Rule 11 (e) as provided under -(a) and (b) abd{fe; cdntaiﬁ any material
misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year nor in the
previous year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, of the financial statements,
the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account,
which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.

For SK AGRAWAL AND CO LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number —
306033E/E300272

J)GQM V\ljﬂi wraf

Kaushal Kejriwal
Partner

Membership No: 308606

UDIN: 25308606BMISHPS140
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPEN DEN.T AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVENT DATE ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

i.  Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment:

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inctuding quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b) The Company has a regular program of verification to cover all the items of Property, Plant
and Equipment in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assefs. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
the Company does not have any immovable properties of land and buildings which are
freehold, as at the balance sheet date. : ‘

d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment during the year ended

- 31 March, 2025. }

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no proceedings
initiated or are pending agairist the company for holding any benami propetty under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

ii.

a) The Company is engaged in the business of providing financial services and is not required
to maintain inventory records. Thus, the requirement of reporting under this clause is not
applicable. .

b) The company has not taken any working capital facility in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from financial institutions, therefore this clause is not applicable.

iit.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted loans, during
the year to companies, covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
we report that; . ' _ '

a) The principal business of the company is to give loans, so this clause is not applicable

b) terms and conditions of the grant of all such lfoans are not prejudicial to the company's
interest '

¢) intespect of such loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has

~ not been stipulated, the repayments are regular as and when due,

d) According to information and explanations given to us and baséd on the audit procedures
performed, in respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of loans provided by the
Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date

¢) The principal business of the company is to give loans, so this clause is not applicable.

f) The company has granted following loans to Promoters, related parties as defined in clause
(76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 without specifying any terms or period of
repayment: '
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"Particulars

Promoters

Loans (in Yakhs)
Total Loan Given 934,18
L.oan to KMP, Promaoters & Directors 54,13
% of Total Loan to Related parties & 5.8%

iv.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of Joans and
advances given, investments made and, guarantees, and security, provisions of Section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act have been complied with.

v. . Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the Company being a non-banking
financial company, registered with RBI, the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the rules framed thereunder ave not appl:cable Accordmgly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company,

vi.  As explained to us, the Company is not requi red to maintain cost records prescribed by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

vii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:
© a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities and no
undisputed dues are in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.
b) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstandmg in respect of vanous
statutory dues on account of any cllspute are as follows

Period to which the
amount relates

Name of Statﬁe Nature of Apmunt {Rs, (Financial Year) _.Forum wher.e
' Dues in Lakhs) dispute’s pending
36.88 2013-14 CIT Appeals
-Inc_:ome Tax |
Income Tax Act, 1961 ng; igﬁ;inc_ 1.02 2014-15 Income Tax Appellate
Expenses) Tribunal, Kolkata
38.74 - 2016-17 CIT Appeals
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viii,

X1

X1,

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions which were
not recorded in the books of account which have. been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

a)

b)

<)

d)

e)

f)

a)
b)

€)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has not defaulied in the repayment of dues to banks, financial
institutions and government during the year.

The Company is not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilized term
loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix){c) of the Order is
not applicable.;

The company has not raised funds on short-term, therefore the clause is not applicable.

The company has not taken funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures;

The company has not raised any loan during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies,

The Company has not raised moneys by way of m1t1al public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year,

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement ,
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us
there were no fraud done by the company or no fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year;

To the best of our knowledge, nio report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the -
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rute 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 w1th the Central Government, during the year and up to
the date of this report.

To the best of our knowledge and accordmg to the information and explanations given to us
there were no whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Otder is nhot applicable to the
Company.

PHONE : 033-4008 9802 /9903 /9904 / 9905
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xiil,  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in

compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all

transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed

in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

Xiv, .
a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the

size and the nature of its business. '

b) The Internal Audit requirement is not applicable to the Company.

xv.  According fo the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not
applicable.

Xvi. :

a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is registered as
required under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
b) The company is conducting Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid Certificate of
Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934; '
¢) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India,
d} According to the information and explanation given to us, the Group bas only one CIC as
part of the Group i.e., Sastasundar Ventures Limited. :
xvii.  The company has incurred no cash losses in the current financial year and incurred cash losses of
Rs. 61,124 in the immediately preceding financial year;
xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year,

Xix.  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date.
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¥%x. The prov151ons of second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Compames Act are not
applicable to the company.

For SK AGRAWAL ANDCOLLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number —
306033E/E300272

Kaushal Kejriwal
Partner

Place: Kolkata
" Date: 29" May, 2025

Membership No: 308606

UDIN: 25308606BMISHP8140
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVENT DATE ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the iniermal financial controls over financial reporting of Microsec Resources Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31%, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventionand detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tlmely preparation of reliable ﬁnanmal
information, as required under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with.
reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the exfent
applicable to an audit of interrial financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects. '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial contrels over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
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operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to
these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financjal statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

. transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect onthe financial
statements. '

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these financial statements, including the possibility of coilusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatemenits due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference fo
these financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these financial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2025, based on the internal financial
controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentials components
of the internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Instituie of Chartered Accountants of India

For S K AGRAWAL AND COLLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number —
306033E/E300272 .

|| Hontet it

~“Kaushal Kejriwal
Partner

Place: Kolkata - . Membership No: 308606
Date: 29™ May, 2025

UDIN: 25308606BMISHP$140
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

L

Rs. In Lacs
Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
ASSETS
1 Financié‘l' Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 3.46 7.31
{b) Loans 4 934.18 876.96
(¢} Investments 5 2,763.79 2,261.26
(d) Other financial assets 6 0.25 : 0.83
3,701.68 . 3,146.36
2. Non Financial Assets
{a} Current Tax Assets (Net) 7 114.03 123.36
{b} Property, plant and equipment 8 0.84 1.01
{c) Cther non-financial assets 9 5.39 4.94
120.26 128.31
‘TOTAL ASSETS . 3,821.94 3,275.67
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabillties
1. Financial Liabilities
(a) Payables
_{1) Trade payables ° 10
' i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smalf 0.97 - 0.97
enterprises : :
{ii} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 0.07 0.06
enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Botrowings {Other than Debt Securities) 11 467.36 -
(c) Other financiat liabifities - 12 6.11 2,70
474.51 3,73
2. Non Financial liabilities .
{a) Provisions 13 8.69 10.71
{b} Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 14 42,52 39,93
{¢) Other non- financial Liabilities 15 431 : 0.82
55.52 51.46
3. Equity
{a) Equity share capital 16 258.14 258.14
{b) Cther equity . 17 3,033.77 2,962.34
3,291.91) . 3,220.483
TOTAL LIABILTIES AND EQUITY 3,821.94 . 3,275.67
Summary of Material Accounting Policies 2.2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No: 306033E/E300272 o
e ¥ - } _r X ’P : w
Tk, “8

Parimal Kumar Chattaraj
Director
DIN ; 00893963
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of aven date

Chartered Accountanits

|For S K Agrawal and Co Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No: 306033E/E300272

| amatod bgfins/

Kaushal Kefriwal

Banwari Lal Mittal
Partner : Director
Membership No. 308606 | DIN : 00365809

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29/05/2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

3 e »

Rs. In: Lacs
: For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note Mo, March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
. |Ravenue from Operatlons 18
Interest Income 78.74 76.03
Dividend Income 0.83 | 1.43
Net Gain / {Loss) on fair value changes on Investments 99.66 43203
Total Revenue From Operatlons {1} 179.23 569.49
I, |Cther Income 19 0.22 -
. |Total Income {1 + ) 179.45 569.49
IV, |Expenses
Finance Cost 20 40.40 0.25
Employee Benefits Expense 21 37.52 38.07
Depreciation . ’ 8 0.17 0.20
Cther Expenses ’ 22 8.42 8.78
Total Expenses {1V} ' 86.51 47.30
V. |Profit/ {Loss) before tax for the year (It - IV} 92.94 522.19
Vi, |Tax Expense :
{a) Current Tax . 19.48 25.04
(b} Deferred Tax 245 42.02
(¢} Income Tax of pricr years 0.01 0,93
Total Tax Expenses {V1} 21.94 67.9%
VH. [Profit/ [Loss) for the year (V - V1) 71.00 454,20
Vil [Other Comprehensive Income/ {Loss} (OCH}
Item that will not be subsequently classified to profit or loss account
{a) Re-measurement gains/losses on define benefit obligations 0.57 033
{b} Income tax effect on above (0.14) (0.08)
Other Comprehensive Income/ {Loss) for the year, net of income tax 0.43 0.25
IX [Total Comprehensive Income f {Loss) for the year (VI +V1II} 71.43 45445
Earnings per share - Basic and Diluted (Nominal value Rs. 10 per share) 23 2.75 17.60
Summary of Material Accounting Policies ' 2,2

Parimal Kumar Chattaraj
Diractor [
DIN : 00293963




MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51109WE1994PTCOBA509
. : Azimmganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
Rs. In Lacs
|Farticulars For the year ended March; For the year ended March)
) 31, 2025, 31, 2024
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit / {Loss) before tax 92.94 52219
Adjustments to reconcile profit/{loss} before tax te net cash flows:
Depreciation ’ 0.17 c.20
Finance Cost 40.40 .25
Gratuity Expenses 1.60 1.60
Sundry Balances written off 0.02 -
Interest on Fixed Deposits and Others {0.22) -
Proviston for Standard Assets . ‘0.13 -
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 135.05 524.24
Movement in working capital: '
{Increase)/ Decrease in Loans . {57.22} 1.42
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments {502.53) {495.23}
{Increase)/ Decrease in Other Financials Assats : 0.58 [0.27}
{Increase)/ Deacrease in Other Non- Financials Assets - {0.47) (0.85)
Increase / (Decrease] in Trade Payables 0.01 0.32
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities M {0.35)]
Increase / (Decrgase] in Othar Non- Financial Liabilities {0.55) 0.45
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions {3.19) 0.01
Cash generated from / [used) in operations (a24.91) 30.04
tncome-tax paid {net of refunds) . . {9.94) *(30.65)
* Net eash generated from / {used in) operating actllulties {A} [{434.85) {0.61)
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and aquipment - (0.45}
Net cash generated from / [used in) investing activities {B} - 0,45}
€. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Lean Taken 509.00 60.00
Repayment of Loan Taken ) {78.00} {60.00)f
Finance Cost paid - {0.25)
Nat cash penerated from f {used in} financing activities . {c) 431.00 10.25)
D. NetIncrease f (decrease] in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) {A+B+C) (3.85) {1.31)
E. Cashand Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 731 862
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3.46 731
Explanation:
1, The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Ind AS — 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”
2. Componants of Cash & Cash Equivalents [Refer Note 3k : Rs. In Lacs|
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
CashonHand 0.12 0.05
Balances with Banrks: _ )
Ire Current Accounts ' . 334 7.26
Total 3.46 7.31
Summary of Material Accounting Policies . ' 2.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of aven date

For S K Agrawal and Co Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors
Charterad Accountants

Firm Registration No: 306033E/E300272 },dc\
ot beitvad - B Be otz
Kaushal Kejriwal ¥ i Banwari Lal Mitta! Parimal Kumar Chattaraj
Partner : ! Director Dirattor
Membershlp No. 308606 dor 3 DIN : 00365809 DN : 00893963
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W STATEMENT OF CHANGES I EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

A) Eqquity Share Capital {Refer Note 16}

MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51105WE1994PTC066509
Azimganj House, 7, Camac Streat, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700017

1) Curent reporting year " Rs. In Lacs|
Change In equity
h inE
lealance as at Aerit 1, 2024 S.ch:r?:a n]t;}l::?; Restated balance as share capital Balance as-at March 31,
prtl, re Lap atApril1,2024 | during the current 2025
. to prior year errors
B year
258,14 - 258.14 ~ 258.14
2] Previous reporting year £s. in Lacs
L . Change in equity
Lsatance as at Aprif 1. 2023 sc::rr;g:;n]:;t;tve Restated balance as share capital Balance as at March 31,
e Pt S P atApril1,2023 | during the current 2024
to prior year ervors
year
258.14 - 258.14 - 258.14
B} Other Equity {Refer Note 17}
1) Current reporting year Rs. In Lacs
Reserves and Surplus
Reserve under Retained earnings
Securities Section 454C of lincluding Other Total
Premium the Reserve Bank | GeneralReserve | c6psrenonsive
of India Act, 1934 Income)
Balance as at April 1, 2024 1,998.96 243.40 162.36 557.62 2,962.34
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - - 71.00 71.00
| Transferred to Reserves ufs 45-{C of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 - 14.20 - ‘(14.20) -
Other comprehensive income/ {loss) for the year . - ) - B 0.43 0.43
Balance as at March 31, 2025 1,998.96 257.60 162.36 614.85 3,033.77
2} Previous reporting year Rs. In Lacs
Reserves and Surplus
Reserve under Retained earnings
Securjtles Section 45-C of General Reselnre {including Other Total
Premium the Reserve Bank Comprehensive
+ | of India Act, 1934 Income}
Balance as at April 1, 2023 1,998.96 152,56 162.36 194.01 2,507.89
Profit/(Loss) for the year . - - 454.30 454,20
‘Transferred fo Reserves u/s 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 oo- 90.84 - {90.84) -
Other comprahensive income/ (loss) for the year - - - 0.25 0.25
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,998.96 243.40 162.36 557.62 2,962.34
Summary of Material Accounting Policles 22

The accampanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For $ K Agrawal and Co Chartered Accountanis LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 306033E/E300272

oAt Fgiv!

Kaushal Kejriwal
Partner
Membarship No, 308606

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29/05/2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

55.1‘_-,\/jc’\% Rl ary

Banwani Lal Mittal
Director
DIN : 00365809

Parimal Kumar Chattaraj
Director
DIN ; 00893963
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Microsec Resources Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

‘1. Corporate Information

Microsec Resources Private Limited ("Company" or "MRPL") is a private company domiciled in India. The
registered office of the company is located at Azimganj House, 2nd Floor, 7 Abanindra Nath Thakur Sarani
(formerly Camac Street), Kolkata - 700 017. The Company is a non- banking financial company engaged in the
business of Financing.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to
time} and other accounting principles generally accepted in india and presentation requirements of Division IH
of Schedule lIi to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule 111},

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 28th May 2025.

The financial statements have been ‘prepared on a histerical cost basis except certain financial assets and
liabilities which are measured at Fair Value as required by the relevant Indian Accounting Standards.

The financial statements are presented in INR and alf values are rounded to the nearest lacs (in two decimals),
except when otherwise indicated.

The Company has prepared the financial statéments on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going
concern. ' '

2.2 Summary of material accounting policies
* & Common Control Business Combinations

Business combinations involving entities or businesses in which all the combining entities or businesses are
ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination and where
that control is not transitory are accounted for as per the pooling of interest method. The business
combination is accounted for as if the business combination had occurred at the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented or, if later, at the date that common control was established; for this purpose,
comparatives are revised. The assets and liabilities acquired are recognised at their carrying amounts. The
identity of the reserves is preserved, and they appear in the consolidated financial statements of the Group in
the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of the acquired entity. .

b. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¥ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
> In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best economic interest.

P ot
A fair value measurement of a no%—ﬁnan “jal-arst

that would use the asset in its best



Microsec Resources Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the
use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is

_ significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

> Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

> Level 2 — Valuation technigques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

¥ level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair vaiue
measurement is unohservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of their nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above.

¢. Income Recognition

- At contract inception, Company assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with a customer and

identify as a performance obligation each promise to transfer to the customer. Income is recognised upon
transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount of the transaction price that is
allocated to that performance obligation and that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to
receive in exchange for those products or services.

Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interast method in case of -
Financial Assets at Amortised Cost.

Dividend income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive dividend is -
established except in case of dividend from Mutual Funds, which are recognized on cash basis.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services.

d. Income Taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the Statement of profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to a business combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income,

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and
any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax
reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty,
if any, related to income taxes. [t is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted

by the reporting date. .

Current tax assets and current-gax gk
recognised amounts, and it |s
simultaneously.

t .




Microsec Resources Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the tax bases and accounting bases of assets and
liabilities at the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities
and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on either the same taxable entity
or different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax
assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

For items recognised in OCl or equity, deferred / current tax is also recognised in OCi or equity.

e. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, Plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment compriées its purchase price, including import duties and

‘non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of

bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dtsmantlmg and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are

_accounted for as separate items {major components) of property, plant and équipment.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of any
component accounted foras a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recogmsed in statement of profit
and loss.

Depreciation is calculated onh a Written Down Value (WDV) basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

Type of Asset Useful Life estimated by the
_ management

Building 60 Years

Plant & Equipment 5-15 years

Computers 3 years

Furniture & Fixtures 10 years

Office equipment 5 years

Efectrical Equipment 10 years

Motor Vehicles 8Byears

The {:ompam\,e'r depreciates the cost of Property, plant and eguipment less their estimated residual
estimated useful lives which are as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule Ii to the Companies/Xt}
except Plant & Equipment which is lower than those indicated in Schedule il i.e. 5-15 years. The mypaRe
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

believes that these useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets
are likely to be used.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if
appropriate. Based on the technical evaluation, the management believes that its estimates of useful lives as
given above best represent the-period over which management expects to use these assets.

Depreciation on additions {disposals) is provided on a pro-rate basis i.e. from (upto) the date on which asset is
ready for use (disposed of).

f. Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting period. Changes In the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value of another asset.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset} is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised. '

Type of Asset ' Useful Life estimated by the
management
Computer Software 5 Years

g. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are combined together into
cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest Group of assets that generates cash inflows
that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU {or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value usinga
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the CGU (or the asset}.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable

amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment loss recognised in

respect ofaCGU is allocated flrst to reduce the carrymg amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and
Fassersnf.the CGU {or Group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

._\ A : _r > estimates used to determine
amount. Such a reversal is made only3g / asset’s carrying amount does jad

puss s
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment foss
had been recognised. '

h. Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past -event, the Company has a preseht legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows {representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the halance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is
recognised as a finance cost. Expected future operating losses are not provided for,

i. Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

Post-retirement benefits

Post- retlrement benefits to employee can either be through Defined Contribution Plan or Defined Benefit
Plan.

_ Defined' Contribution Plan

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and ESI is a defined contribution scheme, The Company has
no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme and ESI as an expense, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date
exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for
services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the
pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made o a
separately administered fund.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected
unit credit method.,

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on
plan assets {excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in
OCL. The Company determines the net interest expense {income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for
the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of
the annual periad to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net
defined benefit liability (asset} during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net
interest expense and other.expenses related to def nedg(beneflt plans are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss. g Pt A ,

When the benefits of a bl welet 6t
relates to past service (" ;:B i%? %
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit
plan when the settlement occurs.

j. Financial instruments

Recognition and Initial measurement

Loans, debt securities and borrowings issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial liahilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through
profit and loss {FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

Classification and Subsequent measurement

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortised cost; Fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) ~ equity investment; or FYTPL. Financial assets are not reciassified subsequent
to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing
financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if it meets both the conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL: i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and ii} the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect
to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCl (designated as FVOC| - equity investment).
This election is made on an investment by investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at

FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably
designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at
FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or Sigmf‘cantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise
arise.

The subsequent measurement of gains and losses of various categories of financial instruments are as follows:
{i) Financial assets at amortised cost: these assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is
recognised in profit or loss.

(i) Equity investments at FVOC!: these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. DiQidends are
recognised as income in profit or loss uniess the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of
the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCl and are not reclassified to profit or loss.

(iii) Financial assets at FVTPL: these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss,

Financial liabilities are classifi ied as-measured at. amortlsed cosaor FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL lf itis classrfled as held- I?r g ive oillt is designated as such on initial recognition,
i het gains and Losses, including anyhm

7
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Microsec Resources Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Derecognition

Financial assets: The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or in which the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain
control of the financial asset. If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised
on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets,
the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities: The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled, or expire. The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are
modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial
liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in profit
or loss.

Dffsetting

i

Financial assets and finarjcial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when,
and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends
either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowance using the expected credit losses (ECL) model for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant
financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant
increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of
expected credit losses {or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the
amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss,

k. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and
subject to.an insignificant risk of changes in value.

[ —

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, ca&h and CashE
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank oveyd
Company’s cash management, )

I.  Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit oit655 :utable to.equity holders of parent
company (after deducting preference dividends and attrlbutable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to
participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus
element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split {consolidation of shares) that have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the perigff {#ribu
equity shareholders of the parent company and the weighted average number of shares olftstomding
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,



Microsec Resources Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

m. Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company
or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources wiil be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

n. Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged mainly in the business of Financing. These, in the context of Ind AS -108 on Segment
Reporting are considered to constitute one single primary segment. Further, there is no reportable secondary
segment i.e, Geographical Segment. '

o. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing
costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Al
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur.

p. Investments in Subsidiaries and Associates

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and
written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in subsidiaries and
associates, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.3 Standards issued but not effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"} notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standa.rds under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules as issued from time to time, For the year ended 31 March
2025, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company.

2.4 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods, '

a. Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques
including the Discounted Cash Flow {DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is requiréd in establishing fair
values Judgements mclude considerations of mputs such as ||qU|thy risk,.credit, risk and volatility {i.e. market

e-remaried fair value of fmanual instruments.
f ere‘:{A .




Microsec Resources Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

b. Retirement and other Employee benefits

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates, Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for
plans, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the
currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly available
mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic
changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 24,
¢. Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. Existing circumstances and assumptions about
future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond
the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

d. Claims, Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company has ongoing litigations with various third parties / regulatory authorities. Where an outflow of
funds is believed to be probable and a reliable estimate of the outcome of the dispute can be made based on
management’s assessment of specific circumstances of each dispute and relevant external advice,
management provides for its best estimate of the liability. Such accruais are by nature complex and can take
number of years to resolve and can involve estimation uncertainty. Information about such litigations is
provided in notes to the financial statements,
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MICROSEC RESOURC.ES PRIVATE LIMITED

Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

NOTE 3 Cash and cash equivalents

Rs. In Lacs{

As at March 31, 2025 | Asat March 31, 2024
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 0.12 0.05
Balances with Banks:
in Current Accounts 3.34 7.26
’ 3.46 7.31
|NOTE 4 : Loans (At Amortised Cost) Rs. In Lacs
As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Unseci.ured considered good, unless otherwise stated
Repayable on Demand _
Loan to To Related Parties (Refer Note 26) 54.13 48,15
Others
Loan to Others Parties 880.05 828.81
934.18 876.96

* Loans are provided within India

Type of borrower as on March 31, 2025

Amount of loan or

% to the total Loans

Type of Borrower advance in the nature | and Advances in the
of loan outstanding nature of loans
|Loans to related party
- to fallow subsidiary 35.23 3.77%
18.90 2.02%

- to Key Management Personnel

|Type of borrower as on March 31, 2024

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or
advance in the nature
of loan outstanding

% to the total Loans
and Advances In the
nature of loans

{Loans to related party

- to fellow subsidiary 45.24 5.16%
- to Key Management Personnel 291 0.33%
Disclosure of loans given to related parties required under section 186{4) of Companies Act, 2013 .
As at March 31, 2025 ] As at March 31, 2024
Particulars R :
Opening balance 18.15 5296
Loans given 34.60 6.00
Interest accrued {Met of TDS) 4,37 572
Repayment of interest (Net of TD5) {5.93)) {7.73}
[Repayment of Principal amount {27.06} (48.80)] .
Closing balances 54.13 48.15
JParticulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Type of Borrowers Related Parties Related Parties
Amount of loan or advance in the nature of loan outstanding 54.13 43,15
Rate of Interest *
Percentage to the total loans and advances in the nature of Joan 5.79% 5.49%

repayable on demand.

demand.

a period of 24 Months,

*Loans include loans to fellow subsidiary, My Joy Technologies Pvt. Lid. given at a rate of interest of 9% p.a. simple interest
*Loans include loans to employee, Mr. Sanjay Agarwal given at a rate of interest of 9% p.a. compounding interest repayabie on|

*Loans include loans to Key Managerial Person Mr. Dinkar Bagaria given at a rate of interest of 12% p.a. compounding interest for
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

Azimgan]j House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor

Agaregate amount of impairment in value of investment

NOTE 5 : Investiments Rs. in Lacs
Face Value No. of As at March 31, Na. of As at March 31,
per;:;'e" Shares/ Units 2025 Shares/ Units 2024
Investment In Unquoted Mutual Fund (fully paid up)
{Valued at Fair Value through Profit & Loss Account)
Aditya Birda Sun Life PSU Equity Fund Direct-Growth - - - 7,42,846.680 252.57
HDFC Liquid Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option - 9,867.564 502.60 1,094.238 51.91
HDFC Large Cap Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option - 32,843,395 382.19 32,843.395 361.88
Kotak Nasdag 100 FOF - Direct Plan - 17,67,178.320 29269 17,67,178.330 273.20
gipt[:lon tndia Large Cap Fund - Direct Growth Plan Growth ) 6,27,266.787 582.54 4,18,289.996 360.70
ption
WhiteQak Capital - Flexi Cap Fund - Direct Plan Growth - 24,53,615.783 403.77 | 15,99,152.411 233.08
) {A) 2,163.79 1533.34
Investments held under PMS Afe with Microsec Wealth
Mariagement Limited- MOF
{Valued at Falr Value through Profit & Loss Account) ,
Quoted Equity Shares {fully paid up)
Abbott india Limited 10 - - 23 6.24
Apollo Hospitals Enterprise Limited 5} - - 71 451
Bajaj Auto Limited 10 - - 89 8.14
Bharti Airtel Limited 5 - . 311 3.82
Blue Star Limited 2 - - 202 2.57
Central Depository Services {India) Limited 10 . - 217 371
Cipla Limited 2 - . 273 409
Colgate-Palmolive {India) Limited 10 - - 156 4.23
Godrej Censumer Products Limited 1 - - 259 3.24
Grasim Indystries Ltd 2 - - 103 2.36
HCL Technologies Limited 2 - - 358 5.53
Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited 10 - - 714 340
L&T Technalogy Services Limited 2 - - 188 10.86
Larsen And Toubro Limitecd 2 “ - 131 4,93
Mahindra And Mahindra Limited ] - - 150 2,88
MRF Limited 10 - - 3 4,00
Marayana Hrudayalaya Limited 10 - - 334 4.29
NTPC Limited 10 - - 1,152 3.87
Oracle Financial Services Software Limited 5 - - 34 2.98
Pidilite Industyies Limited i - - 118 3.56
Power Grid Carporation Of India Limited 10 - - 1,281 3.55
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Limited 1 - . 302 4.89
Tata Consultancy Services Limited 1 - - 121 4,69
“fTata Consumer Products Limited 1 - “ 355 3.89
The Indian Hotels Company Limited 1 - - 387 2.29
Titan Company Limited 1 - - 116 441
TVS Motor Company Limited 1 - - 212]. 4.56
Ultratech Cement Limited 10 - - 55 5.36
Zomato Limited 1 - - 2,786 5.07
(8) - 127.92
Investments (Valued at amortised cost}
Unguoted Eguity Shares (fully paid up}
In Wholly Owned Subsidiary Companiés
Microsec Wealth Management Ltd. 10 60,00,000 600.00 60,00,000 600.00
e et —— o0
TOTAL (A+8+C) 2 AV LT TR0 AR 763,79 2,261.26
Apgregate amount of Quoted investment - 127.92
Aggregate amount of Unguoted investiment t2,763.79 2,133.34

Jote:

1) All investments are within India only, No investments have been made outside India
2} Information about the fair value measurement and Company's exposure to credit and market risks is included in Note no. 30 and 31,

Ras




MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51109WB1994PTCO66509
Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

|NOTE 6 : Other Financlal Assets [Unsecured considered good, unless otherwlse stated) (At Amortised Cost) Rs. In Lacs
: As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Security Deposits 0.25 0.25
Receivables against Investments - 0.58
Q.25 (.83
Rs. In Lacs
. B As at March 31, As at March 31,
Break up of finan!:lal assets carried at Amortised Cost 2035 2024
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3) 3.46 731
Loans (Note 4). 934,18 876.96
Investments (Note 5} 600.00 600.00
Other financial assets {Note 6} 0.25 0.83
1,537.8%- 1,485.10
|NOTE 7 : Current Tax Assets {Net) {Unsecured considered good) . Rs. In Lacs
As at Mareh 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
lincome Tax Recelvables . 114.03 123.36
{Net of Provisions: Rs. 19.48 Lacs) (March 31, 2024: Rs. 25.04 Lacs) ‘ .
114.03 123.36
A. The Income tax expense consist of the following: _ Rs. In Lacs
! particulars ) As at March 31, As at March 31,
: 2025 2024
Current Tax:
Current Tax expense for the year 19.48 25,04
Current tax expense / (benefit) pertaining to prior years 0.01 0.93
Deferred tax:
Deferred Tax expenses for the year 245 | 42,02
Total Income Tax expense recognised in the year 21.94 67.99
B. Tax expens'es for the year can bhe reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: Rs. In Lacs
Particulars AsatMarch31, | AsatMarch3l,
2025 2024
Profit/ {Loss) before Tax from continuing operations 92.94 522.19
[ndian statutory income tax rate 25.168% 25.168%
Expected income tax expense 23.39 131.42
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense td reported income tax
expense :
Incremental Deferred Tax {Asset) / Liability on account of Financial Assets and Other [tems 2.45 42.02
Effect of different tax rate on certain items (4.36) {106.77)
Tax bertaining to prior years 0.01 0.93
QOthers 0.45 0.39
Total income tax expense 21.94 67.99

.
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MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51109WB1994PTC066509
Azimgan] House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

NOTE 8 : Property, plant and equipment _ Rs. In Lacs
Furniture and

| Computers Fixtures Total
GROSS BLOCK
As at April 1, 2023 081 0.17 0.98
Additions 0.45 - (.45
Deductions - - -
As at March 31, 2024 1.26 0.17 1.43
Additions ) - - -
Deductions - - -
As at March 31, 2025 ) 1.26 0.17 1.43
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at April 1, 2023 . 0.09 0.13 0.22
(Charge for the year 0.19 0.01 0.20
Deductions _ _ - - . -
As at March 31, 2022 0.28 0.14 0.42
Charge for the year ' 0.16 0.01 0.17
Deductions - - -
As at March 31, 2025 : 0.44 0.15 0.59
NET BLOCK -
As at March 21, 2024 : 0;98 - 0.03 . 1.01
As at March 31, 2025 : 0.82 _ 0.02 0.24

; ‘?{JFJG ,1.,}',..
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MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51109WB1994PTCO66509
Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
INOTE 9 : Other Non-Financial assets Rs. In Lacs]
: As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
JUnsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated
Prepaid Expenses 0.26 0.14
Deposits with Government Authoriiies and others 5.08 4.75
Other Advances - 0.05 0.05
5.3% 4.94
NOTE 10 ;_Trade Pavabies (At Amortised Cost) Rs. In Lacs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Total Outstanding dues
To Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 10.1) 0.97 0.97
To Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 0.07 0.06
1.04 1.03
Rs. In iakhs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
. . 2025 2034
|Payable to Related parties - -
Others 1,04 1.03
1.04 1.03
NOTE 10.1
Disclosure as required under the Micro, Srnall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, to the extent ascertained, and as per notlflcation
number GSR 679 {E} dated 4th September, 2015 Rs. In Lacs]
As at March 31, As at March 31,
_ - 2025 2024
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each financial vear.
- Principal amount due to micro and small enterprizes . .
=~ Interest due on above - .
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprisas Development Act,
2006, atong with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year, ) )
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment but without adding the interest specified;
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 i )
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year. - .
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable aven in the succeading years, until such date when the interest dues|
|above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of| . R
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2025 Rs. tn Lacsh
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
IParticular
Unbilled | Lessthanil
narie ss than 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | More than 3 Years Total
Dues Year
i} Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.97 - - - - 0.97
1) Total outstanding dues of creditor other than micro enterprisas and small
) g P 0.01 0.06 . - . " 0.07
anterprises
Total Trade Payables 0.98 0.06 - - - 1.04
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2024 Rs.In LacsL
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
|
Particular Unbilled | Lessthanl
1-2 Years| 2-3 Years| More than 3 Years Total
Dues Year
i) Total outstanding dues of micro eterprises and small enterprises 0.57 - - - 0.97
|ii) Total outstanding dues of crediter other than micro enterprises and smal!
. o e 0.06 - - - 0.0
enterprises v %
Total Trade Payables e, 097] B 006 - - - 1.03
There are no-disputed trade payable outstanding%s on WDMM&M&%
W,

T
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Kolkata - 700 017

MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LYMITED

Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor

|NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

NOTE 11 : Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities] (At Amortised Cost Rs. In Lacs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
i 2025 2024
|Repavable on Demand
Loan from related parties (Refer Note 26} 467.36 -
467.36 -
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 L 2024
Qut of above
lunsecured 467.36 -
467.36 -

Jinterest repayable on demand.

The Company has taken loan from its Holding Company Sastasundar Ventures Limited at a rate of interest of 9% p.a. simple

INOTE 12 : Other Financlal Liabilities [At Amortised Cost} Rs. In Lacs
: As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Employee related liabilities 2.92 2.70
Payable to Related parties (Refer Note 26) 3,19 -
: ' 6.11 2.70
Rs. In Lacs

|Break un of financial liabilities carried at Amortised Cost

As at March 51,

As at March 31,

2025 2024
Trade payables {Note 10} . 1.04 i.03
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) {Note 11} 467.36 -
Other finandial liabilities {Note 12} - ‘ 6.11 2.70
474.51 3.73
NOTE 13 : Provisions Rs. In Lacs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
] 2025 2024
Provision for.Employee Benefits (Refer Note 24) 6.35 851
Provision for Standard Assets 2.34 2.20
8.69 10.711
|NOTE 14 : Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets} {Net Rs. In Lacs|
. As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Deferred Tax Liability
Tax impact arising on temporary difference in depreciable assets 0.09 0.09
Tax impact on Fair Valuation Gain 44.97 43.02
Sub Total (A) 45.06 43,11
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for standard assets 0.59 0.55
Tax impact on Other Comprehensive Income 0.35 0.49
impact of expenditure charged to the statement of Profit and Loss in the Current
year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis, 1.60 2.14
Sub Total (B) 2.54 3.18
Iet Deferred Tax Liabilities / {Assets) (A-B) 42,52 39.93
[NOTE 15 : Cther Non- Financial Liabilities - Rs. In Lacs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Statutory Dues 4.31 .82
' 4.31 | 0.82 |




MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
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Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

|NOTE 16 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ) Rs. In Lacs

) As at March 31, As at March 31,
. . 2025 2024
Authorized capital
26,60,000 {March 31,2024: 26,60,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 266.00 266.00
i . 266.00 266.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
25,81,357 {March 31, 2024: 25,81,357) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 258.14 258.14
258.14 258.14
a) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
MNo. of Shares Rs. in lacs Nao. of Shares Rs. in lacs
At the beginning of the year 25,81,357 | 258.14 _25,81,357 258.14
fssuad during the year - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 25,81,357 258.14 25,81,357 258.14

b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to equity shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The
Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recefve remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all]
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢) Details of shares held by the HoldIng Company:

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Ider L - 2
Name of the shareholde No. of Shares Rs. In lacs Nao. of Shares Rs. inlacs
Holding Company:
Sastasundar Ventures Limited (including shares held by its nominées)* 25,81,357 258.14 25,81,357 25814
d) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares Is set below: ’
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Name of the shareholder : L
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding{
Sastasundar Ventures Limited (including shares held by its nominees)* 25,81,357 100% 25,81,357 100%
e) Details of promoters’ shareholding percentage in the Company is as below:
' ' As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding|
Equity Shares
{Equity shares of Rs. 10 each full paid up}
Sastasundar Ventures Limited {including shares held by its nominees)* 25,81,357 100%| - 25,81,357 100%
Total 25,81,357 100% " 25,81,357 100%

There has been no change in shareholding percentage during any of the year as disclosed above,

* As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders / members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficiall
linterest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

f) No ordinary shares have been reserved for issue under options & contracts/commitments for sale of shares/disinvestment as at the Unaudited Balance]
‘|Sheet Date, '

lg} Mo shares have been allotted by way of bonus shares or pursuant to contracts/has been bought back by the company during the year of 5 years preceding]
the date at which the Unaudited Balance Sheet is prepared; _ ,

h) No Convertible securities have been issued by the company during the year,

i) No Calls are unpaid by any Director and officer of the company during the year.
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CIN- US1109WB1994PTC066509
Azimganj House, 7, Camiac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

NOTE 17 : Other Equity Rs. In Lacs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
A. Securities Premium 1,958.96 1,998.96
B. Reserve under Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 257.60 243.40
C. General Reserve 162.36 162.36
D. Retained Earnings 614.85 557.62
Total - Other equity 3,033.77 2,962.34
Movement in Securities premium Rs. In Lacs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Opening Balance 1,998.96 1,998.96
Add : Premium on issue of Equity shares - -
Closing Balance 1,998.96 1,993.96
|Movement in Reserve under Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 fis. In Lacs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024
Opening Balance 243.40 152.56
Add : Transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year 14.20 90.84
Closing Balance 257.60 242,40
Movement in Retained Earnings Rs. in Lacs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
. 2025 2024
Opening Balance 557.62 194.01
Add: Profit/{Loss) for the year ) 71.00 - 454.20
Add: Other Comprehensive Income / {Loss) for the year 0.43 0.25
Less: Appropriations for the year
Transferred to Reserve under Section 45-fC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 for the :
year ‘ ‘ (14.20) {90.84}
Closing Balance 614.85 557.62

Nature and Purpose of Reserve

A, Securities Premium

B. Reserve under Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

Security premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares.The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposeL
such as issuance of benus shares in accerdance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

According to Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, every NBFC shall create a reserve fund and transfer therein al
sum not less than 20% of its Net Profit as disclosed in the Statement of Profit and Loss and before declaration of dividend.

€. General Reserve goo ame o A a ey
The general resetve is a free reserve whi%- is used.famTm]
purposes. '

D. Retained Earnings f
The Retained Earning represents the cumif

obligations. "
he-pravistons of the Companies Act 2013.




MICROSEC RESQURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- UST1G9WE1994PTCR66509
Azimgan] House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700017
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
Note 18 : Revenue from Operation Rs. In Lacs}
) For the year
h ed
Particulars For the year end ended March 31,
March 31,2025
2024
{intzrest Income On Loan 78.74 76.03
{A) 78.74 76.03
Dividend imcome 0.83 1.43
(B 0.83 1.43
|Met Gain / [Loss) on falr value changes on Investments
— Realised 11.49 134.39
— Unrealisad B88.17 357.64
i) 99,66 492,03
Total Revenue from Operations {A+B+C) 179.23 569.49
Note 19 : Other Income Rs. ln Lacs
Fer the year
For the year ended
Particulars Marchv:: 202: anded March 31,
' 2024
{ia) Interest Income
Gn Income Tax Refund 0.22 -
;22 -
Note 20 : Finance Cost Rs. In Lacs
’ For the year
For the year ended
Particulars ended March 31,
March 31, 202 +
, 2025 2024
{interest on Borrowings 40,40 0.25
40.40 0.25
Note 21 ; Employee Benefits Expense Rs. In Lagsy
I For the year
For th ded
Particulars . @ year ende ended March 31,
March 31, 2025
2024
Salary and Bonus 24.53 35.41
Contribution to Provident funds 1.39 1.06
Gratuity expense [Refer Note 24] 1.60 1.60
37.52 38.07

The Code on Social Security, 2020 ("Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefit
received Presidential assent in September 2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on
Jwhich the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The
Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code

hecomes effective.
Mote 22 ; Other Expenses Rs. In Lacs|
) For the year
Particulars F:;thehy::r::::d ended March 31,
arch 31, . 2024
Communication Expenses 0.09 0.09
Atvertisemant Expenses 0.15 -
Repairs and Maintenance 0.27 0.35
Rates and Taxes 0.41 ' 0.05
Printing and Stationery 0.25 0.27
Bank and Demat-charges 0.15 0.7
Travelling and Conveyance 218 2.21
Legal and Professionat fees 2.07 3.08
Sundry Balance writtan off 0.02 -
Provision for Standard Asset 0.14 -
Filling Fees 0.02 0.14
|nembership & Subscription 0.33 0.21
Auditors' Remuneration
Audit Fees 0.98 0.98
Limited Review 0,49 0.44
Out of Pocket Expenses 0.02 0.01
In other capacity for certificates and other services 0.16 0.21
{Misceflaneous expenses 0.69 | 0.57
842 82.78




MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
- CIN- US51109WB1994PTCOGE509
Azimgan} House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700017

|NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND !‘-’Dk THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Mote 23 : Earning Per Share

The following reflacts the income and share data used in the basic and difuted EPS computatlons

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit attributable to equity holders of the company {Rs. in Lacs) 7100 454,20
Weighted Average number of Equity shares (Nos.} 25,81,357 25,381,357,
|Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Amt in Rs.) 2.75 17.60

Mote 24 ; Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans
Deflned contribution plans

The Company makes contributions, determined as & specified percentage of employee salartes, in respect of qualifying employees towards Provident fund and|
Employee State Insurance Scheme, which is a defined contribution plan. The company has no obligations other than te make the specified contributions. The

contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue.

|pefined benefit plans

amounts recognised in the unaudited balance sheet for the respective plans:

{Net employee benefits expense recognized in the employee cost.

The Company has a defined employee benefit plan in the form of gratuity. Every employee, who has compieted five years or more of services, is entitled to gratuity
on terms not less favourable than the provisions of the payimant of Gratuity Act, 1972, Liability as on the balance sheet date is provided based on actuarial valuation
done by a ceriified actuary using project urit credit method. The Gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, disability or
terminaticn of employment being an amount based on the respeactive employea's tast drawn salary and the number of years of employment with the Company. The]
defined benefit plan expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as longevity risk, interest rate risk and market {investment} risk.

The following tables summarise the components of net henefit expense recognised in the statement of interim unaudited profit or loss and the funded status and

Rs. in Lacs
[particutars For the year ended|  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cusrent service cost in 1.08
Past service cost {vested) : - -
Interast cost on the net defired benefit Fability 0.5% 0,51
|met cost Recognised in the Statement: of Proflt and Loss 1.60 1,60
Othar Total Comprehensive {Income)/ Loss Rs. in Lacs]
|particutars For the year ended|  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Actuarial {gains) / Losses
- Changes in demographic assumptions - 003
- Changes in financial assumptions {0.05) 042
- Unexpected Experience {0.52) {0.78)
Return on plan assets, exclisding amount recognized in net interest expense {0.00}) -
Components of defined benefit costs recognized in other comprehensive {income)/ foss {0.57) {0.33)
Audited Balance Sheet
- |Defined Benefit asset / liabllity Rs. in Lacs
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Present value of defined benefit obligation 6.41 857
Fair value on plan assets 0.06 0.06
Net liabllity 6.35 851
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows : RBs. in Lacs
|Particulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Opening defined benefit obligation ' 8.57 7.29|
Current service cost 101 109
Past service cost {vested) - .
Interest cost 0.59 0.51
Settiement cost {3.19) -
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) {gain} / loss arising from
- Changes in financial agsumptions {0.05} 0.42
. |- Changes in demographic assurptions - 0.03
- Experience variance (i.e. Actual experlence vs assumptions) {0.52} ’ {0.78)
Nat Benefit Paid 'a, - -
Closing defined benefit obligation : 6.41 as7
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MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51105WE1534PTCO65509
Azimgani House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

|NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDER MARCH 31, 2025

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows : Rs. in Lacs
|Particulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 21, 2024
Opening fair value of plan assets 0.06 0.06
tnterest Income 0.00 .00
Employer Contributions - -
Benefits paid - -
Return on plan assets, exciuding amount recognised in net interast expense (0.00]) {0.00)
Closing fair value of plan assets 0.06 .05
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
. Hnvestments in insurance managed fund ) 100% 100%
The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligation for the company’s plan are as follows Rs. in Lacs
[Particulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Discount rate 7.02% 6.98%
Expected rate of return on assets 7.02% 6.98%
Future salary increases 10.00% 10.00%
. 1ALM 2012-2015 IALM 2012-2015
Mortality Rate ULTIMATE] ULTIMATE
Contribution to defined contribution plans recognized as expense are as under : I Rs. in Lacs
. For the year ended|  For the year ended
[Particutars _ March 31,2025] _March 31, 2024
contribution to Provident and other fund 139 1.06
Assumptions sensltivity analysis for significant assumptions is as below: Rs. in LacsL
Assumptions As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Discount Rate
ilncrease by D.5% 5.80 7.36
Decrease 0.5% 7.12 9.36
Salary Growth Rate
Increase by 0.5% 6,70 8.96
jDacrease 0.5% 6.16 821
Mortality Rate
Increase by 10% 6.42 857
JDecrease 10% 6.42 858
Attrition Rate
Increase by 0.5% 6.42 8.57
Decrease £.5% 6.42 858
|Expected payment for future years Rs. in LacsL
Year As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2022
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 0.03 0.04
Between 2 and 5 years 0.15 017
Between & and 10 years 0.34 5.62
Beyond 10 years . 29,10 28.00
Total expected payments : 29.62 33.83

estimated term of the obligations.

Discount rate; The discount rate is based on the 5 years government bond yields as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

Expected rate of return on plan assets: This is based on the expectation of the averege long term rate of return expected on investments of the fund during the|

Salary escalation rate: The estimates of future salary increases considered taking into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at March 31, 2025 is 24 years {March 31, 2024 is 22 years).

Rs, In Lacs

Mote 25 : Contingent liabilities, commitments and leasing arrangements
MNote 25 a ; Commitments i
Particulars

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

JEstimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account.

Total

PRI,




. MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN- U51109WB1994PTCO6650S

Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700017

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Note 25 b : Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts: Rs. In Lacs
|earticutars | As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Disputed Income Tax Demand in Appeal 75.62 75.62
Disputed Income Tax Demand in Income Tax Appellate Tribunal 1.02 1.02
Total 76.64 76.64

Mote 26 : Name of related parties and description of relationship
Related parties where control exists

a) Holding Company
Sastasundar Ventures Limited

b} Wholly Qwned Subsidiary Company
Microsec Wealth Management Limited

"}¢) Other Related Partles
fFellow Subsidiary Company
Myloy Technologies Private Limited

d] Key Management Personnel

My, Banwari Lal Mitkal Director
Mr, Ravi Kant Sharma Director
Mr. Parimal Kumar Chattaraj Director

Mr. Ramesh Kumar Sharma
Mr. Sanjay Agarwal

{whola time Director in Fellow Subsidiary Sastasundar Health Buddy Limited)
(Employee and Non-Executive Director in Fellow Subsidiaries)

The Company has been advised by its lawyers that none of the claims are tenable and Is therefore contesting the same and hence has not been provided for in the]
beoks. The future cash flows on account of the above cannot he determined unfess the judgements/decisions are received from the ultimate judicial forums. No
reimbursements is expected to arise to the Company in respect of above cases.

|Related party transactions during the year: Rs. In Lacs
_ Transactions Transactions (Payable}/Receivable
. during the year | during the year
SN Related Partles Nature of Transactions
2 ended March 31, | ended March 31, | As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
2025 2024
Loan Given 14.60 6.00 - -
: Loan Refunded 2250 38,80
1 Myloy Technologies Private  |Interest Income 3.03 5.38 - -
Limited Repayiment of interest Income
(Net of TOS) 4.84 6.42
Recelvables - - 35.23 45,24
Loan Taken 509.00 £0.00 - -
Repayment of Loan Taken 78.00 60.00
2 r Ventures Ltd
Sastasunda Finance Cost 20.20 025 - -
Payables - - {467.36) -
Loan Given 20.00 - - -
. Loan Refunded 4.56 - - -
104 B
3 Dinkar Bagaria Interest lncome 1.39 - - -
Repayment of interest incoma 1.09 - 15.74 -
Loan Refunded - 10.00 “ -
4 |Ramesh Kumar Sharma Interest income - 0.54 - -
Repayment of Interest Income - -1.31 - -
Loan Given - - - -
5 Sanjay Agarwal Interest Income 0.26 0.24 - -
Receivables - - 3.16 291
Refund of Investment in PMS 150.31 - - -
6 Microsec Wealth Professional Fees Paid 1.34 2,14 - 0.58
M ment Limited I T Settl t
anage i E:S;: oyee Transfer Settlamen 3.19 ) (3.19) )

Terms and oondi_tigns of transactions with related parties

The transactions from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Cutstanding balances at the year-end. are
unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or. rfI‘ceived for any related party receivables or payables except
as disclosed above. ¢
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MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51105WB1994PTCOGES03
Azimgzanj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor

Kolkata - 700 017

|NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Mote 27 : Segment Reporting

INote 28 : Fair v SUrem:

reasonable approximations of falr values:

The Company operates in only one business segment te. business of Financing and in only one peographic segment i.e tndia. Accordingly there are no separate
reportable segments under Ind AS - 108 - Operating Segments.

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company financiat instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are|

Rs. In Lacs
Carrying Value as at Fair Value as at
|Particulars AsatMarch3l, | AsatMarch31, | Asat March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
2025 2024
{i} Financial Assets
a) Measured at Falr Value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)
{i) lvestment in Unquoted Mutual Funds ] 2,163.79 1,533.24 2,163.79 1,533.34
{ii) Investment in Quoted Equity Shares - 127.92 - 127.92
a) Measured at Amortised Cost
(i} Cash and cash equivalenis 3.46 7.31 3.48 7.32
(i) Loans 534.18 876.96 934.18 276.96
{ii} Investments 500,00 600.00 600.00 600.00
{iv} Other financial assets 0.25 0.83 0.25 0.82
Total Financial Assets 3,701.68 3,146.36 3,701.68 3,146.36
{ii} Financial Liabilities
a} Measured at Amortised Cost
{i) Trade payables 1.04 1.03 1.04 1.03
{ii} Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) 467.36 - 467.36 -
§(iii) Other financial liabilities 6.11 2.70 65.11 270
Total Financial Liabilities 474.51 3.73 474.51 3.73

term maturities of these instruments.

|Note 29 : Valuation principles

The management assessed that cash and cash equwalents trade payahles and cther financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-

Fair valye is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a fiability in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most advantageous) market at
the measurement date under current market conditions {i.e., an exit price}, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a vatuation;
technique, In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as explainad in NoteL

30.1.

|niote 30 : Fair Value Hierarehy of assets and liabilities
1. The carrying amount and fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2025 Is as foliows:

Assets Rs. In Lacs.
Particulars ) Fair Value through Profit & Loss Accounts

Carrying Value |  Falr Value Level - 1 Level- 2 Level - 3 Total
(i) Investment In Unguoted Mutual Funds 2,163.79 2,163.79 - 2,163.79 - 2,163.79
{ii) Investment in Quoted Equity Shares o - - - - -
Total 2,163.79 2,163.79 - 2,163.79 - 2,163.7¢
|il. The carrying amount and fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and labilities as at March 31, 2024 is as follows:
Assets Rs. In Lacs
1Particulars Fair Value through Profit & Loss Accounts

Carrying Value |  Fair Value Level -1 Level -2 level-3 Total
{i} Investment in Unquoted Mutua$ Funds 1,533.34 1,533.34 - 1,533.34 - 1,533.34
{ii} investment in Quoted Equity Shares 137.52 127.92 127.92 - - 127.92
Total 1,661.26 1,661.26 127.92 1,533.34 - 1,661.26

Note 30.1 : Valuation technigue used

|generally Level 2.

are classified as Level 2 and level 3.

Instruments in non-listed entities are initially recognised at transa

I

There have been no transfer between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the yed r

Eor Investment in Unquoted Mutwal Fund & Equity Instruments

Equity instruments which are actively traded on public stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basis are classified as Leve! 1
Units held in funds are measured based on their published net asset value {NAV), taking into account redemptmn and/or other restrictions. Such instruments are

.

on pr[ce and re:

R vy

the extent mfarmation is available} and valued on a case-by- caset
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MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51109WB1994PTCO6E509
Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

|Wote 31: Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s financial tiabilities comprise trade payables, borrowings and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liahilities is to finance the Company's|
operation. The Company's financial assets include investments, loans, & other receivables and cash & cash equivalents. The Company is exposed to market risk,
credit sisk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management has the overall responsibility for establishing and governing the Company's finandal risk
Imanagement framework and developing and monitering the Company's financial risk management policies. The Company’s financial risk management policies are
established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set and monitor appropriate controls.

Note 31.1 : Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk caomprises three|

type of risk L.e. currency risk, interest rate risk and cther price risk such as commodity prica risk and equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
include trade payable, trade receivables, borrowings etc. Currency risk is not applicable to the Company it is not Involved in substantial foreign currency transactions.
Interest Rate risk is not applicable to the Company as it has has hot taken any debt.

MNote 31.1.1 : Price Risk )
The Company’s investement in listed equity securities and mutual funds are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the

investment securities. The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total instruments. Reports on the
portfolio are submitted to the Company's senior management on a regular basis. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all investmant decisions.

Price sensitivity analysis
Following tabfe provides the sensitivity impact to a 1% apprectation/decline in NAV of mutua? fund and readily available price of listed equities investments as at the)

Balance Sheet date

Rs. In Lacs
As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
HParticulars Gain / (Loss) Gain / [Loss)
NAV of m&tual funds and readily available price of listed equities investments appreciates by 1% 21.64 16.61
NAV of mutual funds and readily avaitable price of listed eguities investments declines by 1% {21.64) {16.61}

Mote 31.2 : Credit Risk
‘Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations resulting in financial loss to the Compény. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as
trade receivables, bank balances, Joans, investments and other financial assets. At each reporting date, the Company measures loss allowance for certain classai{
financial assets based on historical trend, industry practices and the business envirenment in which the Company operates,
Credit risk with respect to trade raceivable is not applicable as there is no outstanding trade receivables. Credit risk arlsing from investments, financial Instruments i
and balances with banks is limited because the counterparties ara banks and recognised financial instituticns with high cradit worthiness,

|Wote 31.3 : Liquidity Ris .

|Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are setiled by delivering cash
or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, that it will have sufficieat liguidity to meet its liabilities when

Lthey are due. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The

Company takes into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates.

|maturities of Financial Liabilities :
The table below analyzes the Cempany's Financial Liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities |

As At March 31, 2025 : Rs. In Lacs
Liabilities Les?f:::n ! 1-2 Years 2:3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Financial Liabllities

Trade payables 1.04 - - . 1.04
Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) 467.36

Othar financial Nabilities 6.11 - - - 6,11
Total Financial Liabilities 474.51 - - ) - 7.15
As At March 31, 2024 Rs. [n Lacs
Liabllities I.essY:Iat:n 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
|Finangcial Liabillties

Trade payables 103 - - 103
Other financial liabilities 270 - - 2,70
Total Financial Liabilitles 3.73 - - 3.73

o b
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MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- US1109WB1994PTCO66509
Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

|NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Mote 32 : Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capitat includes issued equity capital, security premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the
aquity holders of the Company. '

'The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy capitat ratios in order to support its business
land provide adequate return to sharsholders through continuing growth and maximise the shareholders value. The Company manages its capital structure and!
makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, raturn capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Rs. tn Lacs
IParticulars As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Borrowings / Net Debts 467.36 -
Total Equity 3,291.91 3,220.48
Equity and Net debts 3,759.27 3,220.48
Gearing ratio 0.12 -
|note 33. Disclosure of Ratios
Sr No. Ratios . Numerator Denominator Current Year Pravious Year Variance (%} Rea‘son for Variance
{if above 25%)
1 f:t‘i’:a' to risk-welghted assets 3,029.50 3,04498]  99.49% 118.50% -16.04% NA.
2 'i'iérl CRAR 3,020.81 3,044.98 99.21% 118.07% -15.98% N.A.
It has been decreased
3 [viertcrar 8.69 3,044.98 0.29% 0.43% -33.60% on  account of
decrease in Gratuity,
Provision.
It has been increased
4 {Lquidity Coverage ratio 405.54 13.80]  2939.76% 651.48% 351.24% on  account - of
increase  in Liquid
fund.
INote 34, Utilisation of Borrowed Fund & Share Premium

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entitylies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: {a} directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf]
of the Funding Party {Uitimate Beneficiaries) or (b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

- [The Company has not advanced or lent or invested funds to any other person(s) or entityies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries} with the understanding that
fthe Intermediary shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enfities identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries} or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

|note 35. Particulars required to be furnished by the NBFC's as per paragraph 19 of a Non-Banking Financial Company Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit:
Taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued by RBI are given in Annexure- | attached herewith.

tnformation pursuant to circular DOR.ACC.REC.N0.20/21.04.018/2022-23 dated 19.04.2022 on "Disclosures in Financial Statements - Notes to Accounts of NBFCs® are|
given in Annexure- § attached herewith,
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Aziroganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

|NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Mote 36. Other Statutory Informations:

Note 36.1, Benami Property

No proceeding has been iniiated or pending against the company for holding any benami properity under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of]
1988} and rules made thereunder.

|Note 36.2. Wilful Defaulter
The Company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

|Mote 36.3. Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,

LNote 364, Undisclosed income

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of acoounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year

ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 in the fax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961}

I:Iote 36.5. Crypto Currency . .
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypiocurrency/ Virtualcurrency transactions / balances during the current financiat vear and previous firancial year,

Note 36.6. The Company is not getting covered under sec 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and as such the provisions of CSR are not applicable on the Company.
Note 36.7. The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

Nate 36.8. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under dause (87} of section 2 of the Companies Act read with Companies {Restriction on
number of layers) Rules, 2017

Note 36.9. Mo dividend has been paid or proposed by the Company during the financial year.

|Mote 32. With respect to Praviso to Rule 3(1} of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014, the Company has used such accounting software for maintaining its books of|
account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the
software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requiraments for record

retention.
{Note 38. Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, ta confirm to current year classification.

As per our report of even date

For S K Agrawal and Co Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

|Firm Registration No; 306033E/E300272

raj

Kaushal Kejriwal Banwari Lal Mittal Parimal Kumar Cha
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 303606 DI : 00365809 DIN : 00853963
Place: Kotkata

Date: 29/05/2025




MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51105WB1994PTC066509
Azimgan] House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

ANNEXURE - | REFERRED T IN NOTE NO. 35 OF NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
|J&NNEXED AS PER RESERVE BANK OF INDIA PRUDENTIAL NORMS

Annexure to the Financial Statements of a Non Banking Financial Compary as at Mavch 31, 2025
As required in terms of paragraph 19 of a Non-Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemlcally Important Non-Daposit Taking Company {Reserve Bank of India)}
Directions, 2016

Rs. in Lacs

|Parti:u'lars
|uiabitities side
1. |Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid : .
(a) [Debentures : - Secured ' - .
Unsecured ] - R
{Cther than falling within the meaning of public deposits) - R
{b) [Deferred Credits - -
(¢} |TermsLoans -
{d) |Inter-corporate loans and borrowing g 467.36 -
{e) JCommercial Paper . - -
{f) {Public Deposits* i - .
{g) 1Cther loans o - -
{h} {Advance from body corporates - -

Amount outstanding Amount Overdue

* please see Nota 1 Below

2. |Break-up of {1}{f) above{Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accried thereon but not paid) :

1 (a} |In the form of Unsecured debentures N. A N. A,
(b}

In the form of partly secured debentures, i.e.,debentures where there is a shortfall in the value of

security N. A N. Al

" {c) |other public deposits N. A. N. A.
Assets Side: ' : Ameunt outstanding

3. IBreak-up of Loans and Advances including bills recelvables [other than those inciuded in {4) below]:

{a) | Secured -
{b) | Unsecured 934,18

4, {Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hive and other assets counting towards AFC activities :

{i) |Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors
{a} Financial Lease p
{b) QOperating Lease .
{ii) |Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire .
{b) Repossessed Assets : R
{iil) |Cther loans counting towards AFC activities )
{a) Loan where assets have been reposessed -
(3] Loans other than {a) above ) .
5. [Break-up of Investments: _ Amount outstanding
Current Investments
1 [Quoted:
{#) Shares : {a) Equity .
{b} Preference .
{ii) Debentures and Bonds -
{iiiy Units of mutual funds .
(iv) Government Securities .
v} Others - -
2 |Unguoted:
{i} Shares : {a) Equity _
{b) Preference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds -
{iii} Units of mutual funds ) 502.60
(v} Government Securities e R PRy .
(v) Others




MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- U51109WEB1994PTCO66509
Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700017

TANNEXURE - 1 REFERRED TO IN MOTE NO. 35 OF NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ANNEXED AS PER RESERVE BANK OF INDIA PRUDENTIAL NORMS

Rs. in Lacs

|I.c|ng Term Investments:

1 [Quoted:

(1) Shares : {a} Equity

{b) Preference

{ii) Debentures and Bonds

{iily Ynits of mutual funds -

[iv] Governrment Securities

[v} Others

2 |Ungquoted:

{i) Shares : {a) Equity

600,00

{b) Preference

{ii) bebentures and Bonds

{iii} Units of mustual funds

1,661.19

{iv) Government Securitics

{v} Units of Alternative Investment Fund

{vi) Others

6. | Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3} and (4) above :
Please see note 2 below

Category

Amount net of provisions

Secured

Unsecured

Total

1 Related Parties
{a) Subsidiaries : .
-{b} Companies in the same group -

{c} Other related parties .

2 Other than related parties ' -

35.23
18.90
880.05

3523
18.90
880.05

Total NIL

934.18

934.18

Please see note 3 below

7. |Investor group-wise classification of all investments {current and long-term] in shares and securities {both quoted and unguoted):

Category

Market Value/

| Breakup or fair value

or NAY

Bool Vatue {Net of
Provisions})

1 Related Parties**

{a} Subsidiaries

1,172.84

€00.00

(b) Companies in the same group

{¢) Other retated parties

2 Other than related parties

2,163.79

2,163.79

Total

3,336.63

2,763.79

** ac per Accounting Standard of ICAI
{Please see Note 3 below)

8. |Other Information

Particulars

Amount {Rs. in Lags}

{i) |Gross Non-Performing Assets

{a) Related Parties

{h) Other than related parties

{i} [Net Non-Parforming Assets

{a} Relatad Parties

{b}) Other than related parties

{iii) |Assets acquired In satisfaction of debt




MICROSEC RESQURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CiN- U51109WB1994PTC0O66509
Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

ANNEXURE - | REFERRED TO IN NOTE NO, 35 OF NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ANNEXED AS PER RESERVE BANK OF INDIA PRUDENTIAL NORMS

Notes:

1 As defined in point(xix) of Paragraph 3 of Chapteér 2 of the Non-Banking Financial, Non-Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) CompanlesL
{Rasarve Bank) Directions, 2016.

2 Provisloning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in the Nor-Banking Financial Non-Systemically Important {Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies]
{Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. :

3 Alk Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issuad by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are applicable including for valuation of investments and
other assets as also acquired in satisfaction of debt. However; Market value in respect of Quoted tnvestments and break up / fair value / NAY in respect of]
Unquoted Investmants should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long térm or current in column (5) above.

As per aur report of even date

For 3K Agrawal and Co Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 306033E/€300272

il FG —7) haTk
. h £ .
Kaushal Kejriwal : " Banwar] Lal Mittal Parimal Kumar Chattaraj
Partner . Director R Director
Membership No. 303606 DIN : 00365809 DIN : 00393963
Place: Kolkata
Date; 29/05/2025 i s




MICROSEC RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN- US1105WB1994FTC0ORE509
Azimganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kalkata - 700 017

ANNEXLURE - | REFERRED TQ IN NOTE NO. 35 OF NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ANNEXED AS PER RESERVE BANX OF INDIA PRUDENTIAL NORMS

Annexure to the Financial Statements of a Non Banking Financlal Company as at March 31, 2025
Information in pursuant to circular DOR.ACC.REC.N0.20/21.04,018/2022-23 dated 19.04.2022 on “Disclosures in Financial Statements - Notes to Accounts off

WBFCs™
EXPOSURE:

1. Exposure to Real Estate Sector

{Rs. in Lacs}

Category

Current year

i} Direct exposure

Previous Year

a} Residential Mortgages —

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property

b) Commercial Real Estate —

Lending secured by mortgages ori commercial real estate

£} Investments in Mostgage-Backed Securities (MBS] and other securitized exposures ~

I. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii} Indirect Exposura .

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companias

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

. Exposure to Capital Market

{Rs. in Lacs)

Lategory

Current year

Previous Year

i} Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity orlented
mutyal funds

i) Advances against shares / bonds./ debélr'tmres_or other securities for investment in shares & Securities

2,261.19

2,209.35

iii} Advances against shares / bonc!_s',r‘ debentures or other securities for any othé'r";':_ou'rpose

iv) Advances agatnst Collateral shares / bonds / debentures or other securities for any other purpose where
fthe primary securitydoes not fully cover the advances -

v] Secured and Onsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and
market makers

vi) Loans sanctioned to corpora%es against the s:e'Eurity of shares / bonds / debentures or other securities for.

viii) Underwriting commitmentis takeﬁ up by the NBFCs in tespect of primary issue of shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading
%) All exposures to Alternative Investment Funds:
ti) Category |

{ii} Category Il

* {iii) Catepory Ht

Total exposure to capital market

2,261.19




MICROSEC RESbURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN- U51109WB1994PTCO66509

Azirnganj House, 7, Camac Street, 2nd Floor
Kolkata - 700 017

ANNEXURE - [ REFERRED TO IN NOTE NO. 35 OF NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMERNTS

ANNEXED AS PER RESERVE BANK OF INDIA PRUDENTIAL NORMS

Annexure to the Financial Staterents of a Non Banking Financial Company as at March 31, 2025
|information in pursuant to circular DOR.ACC.REC.N0.20/21.04.018/2022-23 dated 19.04.2022 on "Disclosures in Financial Statements - Notes to Accounts

of NBFCs"
EXPOSURE:
3, Sectoral Exposure {Rs. in Lacs)
Current year Previous Year’
| Bx, | Ex
T?ta posure Percentage of T(?ta posure Percentage of
Sectors {includes on Gross NPAs to total (includes on Gross NPAs to total
halance sheet and Gross NPAs . bafance sheet and Gross NPAs
exposure in that ] exposura in that
off-balance sheet off-balance sheet
sector sector
exposure) exposure)
1. Agriculture-and Allied :
Activities - B i} i} . )
2. industry - - - R -
3. Services - - - s - - -
4, Personal Loans
individuals 18.90 - - ... - -
Other Loan 515.28 87405 o
+
Total of Personal Loans 934.18 ) ) 976.96 _ )
QOthers . . o A R
§. Others - ) - - - - R
4. Intra Group Exposures {Rs. in Lacs)
Category Current year Previous Year
1} Total amount of intra-group exposures 654131 643.15
ii) Total amount of top 20 intra-group exposures N 65413({ 648.15]
iii) Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC on borrowers/customers {in %)  17.69% 20.65%)

5. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposures
NBFCs shall disclose details of its unhedgad farelgn currency exposures. Further, it shall also disclose their policies to manage currency induced risk.

Pl iy
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